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by the Commission, nor any investiga-
tion conducted by the Commission, nor 
any findings made by the Commission 
shall be made public by the Commis-
sion or by any person or entity without 
the written consent of the respondent 
with respect to whom the complaint 
was filed, the notification sent, the in-
vestigation conducted, or the finding 
made. 

(b) Except as provided in 11 CFR 
111.20(b), no action by the Commission 
or by any person, and no information 
derived in connection with conciliation 
efforts pursuant to 11 CFR 111.18, may 
be made public by the Commission ex-
cept upon a written request by re-
spondent and approval thereof by the 
Commission. 

(c) Nothing in these regulations shall 
be construed to prevent the introduc-
tion of evidence in the courts of the 
United States which could properly be 
introduced pursuant to the Federal 
Rules of Evidence or Federal Rules of 
Civil Procedure. 

§ 111.22 Ex parte communications. 
(a) In order to avoid the possibility of 

prejudice, real or apparent, to the pub-
lic interest in enforcement actions 
pending before the Commission pursu-
ant to 11 CFR part 111, except to the 
extent required for the disposition of 
ex parte matters as required by law 
(for example, during the normal course 
of an investigation or a conciliation ef-
fort), no interested person outside the 
agency shall make or cause to be made 
to any Commissioner or any member of 
any Commissioner’s staff any ex parte 
communication relative to the factual 
or legal merits of any enforcement ac-
tion, nor shall any Commissioner or 
member of any Commissioner’s staff 
make or entertain any such ex parte 
communications. 

(b) The prohibition of this regulation 
shall apply from the time a complaint 
is filed with the Commission pursuant 
to 11 CFR part 111 or from the time 
that the Commission determines on the 
basis of information ascertained in the 
normal course of its supervisory re-
sponsibilities that it has reason to be-
lieve that a violation has occurred or 
may occur pursuant to 11 CFR part 111, 
and remains in force until the Commis-
sion has finally concluded all action 

with respect to the enforcement matter 
in question. 

(c) Nothing in this section shall be 
construed to prohibit contact between 
a respondent or respondent’s attorney 
and any attorney or staff member of 
the Office of General Counsel in the 
course of representing the Commission 
or the respondent with respect to an 
enforcement proceeding or civil action. 
No statement made by such a Commis-
sion attorney or staff member during 
any such communication shall bind or 
estop the Commission in any way. 

§ 111.23 Representation by counsel; no-
tification. 

(a) If a respondent wishes to be rep-
resented by counsel with regard to any 
matter pending before the Commission, 
respondent shall so advise the Commis-
sion by sending a letter of representa-
tion signed by the respondent, which 
letter shall state the following: 

(1) The name, address, and telephone 
number of the counsel; 

(2) A statement authorizing such 
counsel to receive any and all notifica-
tions and other communications from 
the Commission on behalf of respond-
ent. 

(b) Upon receipt of a letter of rep-
resentation, the Commission shall have 
no contact with respondent except 
through the designated counsel unless 
authorized in writing by respondent. 

§ 111.24 Civil Penalties (2 U.S.C. 
437g(a) (5), (6), (12), 28 U.S.C. 2461 
nt.). 

(a) Except as provided in 11 CFR part 
111, subpart B and in paragraph (b) of 
this section, a civil penalty negotiated 
by the Commission or imposed by a 
court for a violation of the Act or 
chapters 95 or 96 of title 26 (26 U.S.C.) 
shall be as follows: 

(1) Except as provided in paragraph 
(a)(2) of this section, in the case of a 
violation of the Act or chapters 95 or 96 
of title 26 (26 U.S.C.), the civil penalty 
shall not exceed the greater of $6,500 or 
an amount equal to any contribution 
or expenditure involved in the viola-
tion. 

(2) Knowing and willful violations. 
(i) In the case of a knowing and will-

ful violation of the Act or chapters 95 
or 96 of title 26 (26 U.S.C.), the civil 
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